FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO ovemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building Noah Valenstei
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard od as:::et::r';
Tallahassee, FL 32399

December 11, 2020

Mr. Mike Null

Assistant City Manager — Public Works Director
City of Green Cove Springs

321 Walnut Street

Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043

Re: WW100420/SG100421 — Green Cove Springs
Wastewater Treatment Plant and Disposal System Upgrades

Dear Mr. Null:

Attached is a copy of the proposed State Revolving Fund loan agreement for the City’s
wastewater treatment plant and disposal system upgrades project.

Please have the appropriate officials sign and seal two copies, and return them to us within
three weeks at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000.
We will sign the documents and mail a fully executed original to you.

We appreciate your participation in the State Revolving Fund loan program. If you have any
questions about the loan agreement, please call Megan Strohl at (850)245-2899.

Sincerely,

/ (
/ g | —t
{ \ ‘-".,"K"vf;’ 1EAAL {-L‘E{’\‘_,.,

{\

Angela Knecht, Program Administrator
State Revolving Fund Management
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Attachment

cc: The Honorable VVan Royal — City of Green Cove Springs
Jason R. Shepler, P.E. — Mittauer & Associates, Inc.



